
 

REGULAR MEETING AGENDA 

EAST KERN HEALTH CARE DISTRICT 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

5 p.m. Tuesday, November 5, 2024 

(Hybrid Meeting) 9300 N Loop Blvd, California City, 
CA 93505 

MISSION STATEMENT: “Building health, well-being, and resiliency” 

NOTE: DIRECTOR PATRICK WILL BE PARTICIPATING REMOTELY FROM 
7331 COLUMBINE AVENUE, CALIFORNIA CITY, CA, 93505. PURSUANT 

TO THE BROWN ACT. 

PLEASE CLICK THE LINK BELOW TO JOIN THE MEETING: 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/85762214840?pwd=8IV21t9ueXcrF99ab9p3SU0NIvgZlT.1

OR TELEPHONE:  US: +1 669 900 6833 

WEBINAR ID: 857 6221 4840 

PASSCODE: 200319 

1. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE/INVOCATION

2. ROLL CALL AND CALL TO ORDER

3. APPROVAL OF AGENDA
Board members can amend the agenda before or after someone makes a motion
to adopt the agenda. To do this, any board member can motion to add
emergency items, delete items, or change things around. Once someone motions
to amend the agenda, the board takes a vote, and the majority rules. The
meeting will proceed according to the approved agenda.

East Kern Health Care District 11/05/24 1

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/85762214840?pwd=8IV21t9ueXcrF99ab9p3SU0NIvgZlT.1
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/85762214840?pwd=8IV21t9ueXcrF99ab9p3SU0NIvgZlT.1


 

Motion: Second: Action: 

4. RGS TRAINING: BOARD OF DIRECTORS A WHOLE BODY

5. PUBLIC COMMENTS

Members of the public are welcome to address the Board on any matter NOT on
the agenda and over which the Board has authority. If you wish to speak, please
state your name for the record and limit your comments to five (5) minutes.

6. COMMUNITY ANNOUNCEMENTS

7. STAFF REPORTS

A. Socorro Chavez – CSDA Board Secretary/Clerk Conference

8. STRATEGIC PARTNERSHIPS

A. Mable Davis Senior Center

9. CONSENT CALENDAR

All items on the Consent Calendar are considered routine, non-controversial, and
will be approved by one (1) motion if no member of the Board, Staff, or Public
wishes to comment or ask questions. Public comment to be limited to five (5)
minutes. Roll Call vote is required.

A. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

1. Special Meeting: October 29, 2024

2. Legal opinion of no quorum on October 15, 2024

B. APPROVE WARRANTS

1. Vendor Payment Approval

2. Debit Card Transmissions

C. FINANCIAL REPORTS

East Kern Health Care District 11/05/24 2



 

1. Investment Updates

Motion: Second: Action: 

10. CONTINUED BUSINESS

A. Facility Reports

1. 9278 North Loop Property
2. 9300 North Loop Property
3. 9350 North Loop Property
4. North Loop Property Fiber Optics
5. 8101 Bay Avenue Property

B. Ad Hoc Committee Report

1. 10/31 Trunk or Treat event at First Baptist Results

C. CHNA SURVEY UPDATES

D. LAFCO ANNEXATION PROCESS UPDATE

11. NEW BUSINESS

A. APPROVAL OF ROOFING RFP AT 9278 AND 9300 NORTH LOOP

BOULEVARD PROPERTY

Motion: Second: Action: 

B. APPROVAL OF RGS VIDEO PRODUCTION ON 1) HEALTH, WELL-BEING,
AND RESILIENCY (3-1 MINUTE VIDEOS) AND ON 2) ANNEXATION (2-4
MINUTE VIDEO)

Motion: Second: Action: 

C. SOCALREN GRANT PROJECT FOR THREE HEAT PUMP WATERHEATERS

Motion: Second: Action: 

East Kern Health Care District 11/05/24 3



 

12. PRESIDENTS COMMENTS

District Certifications: 

A. ACHD

B. CSDA District of Distinction

C. Energy Drinks (Legislative Ban)

13. DIRECTORS COMMENTS – AB 1234

14. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS
A. Logic Model

B. Surplus Land Act

C. Ad Hoc Committee Administrative Code

D. Hiring Grant Writers

15. ADJOURNMENT

Motion: Second: Action: 

Next Regular Meeting: Tuesday, November 5, 2024, at 5 p.m. 
In person 9300 N Loop Blvd., California City, CA 93505 (and via Zoom) 

“Pursuant to Government Code section 54952(a), any request for a disability-related 
modification or accommodation, including auxiliary aids or services, that is sought in 
order to participate in this agendized public meeting should be directed to the 
District’s office at (760) 373-2804 at least 48 hours prior to said meeting”  

East Kern Health Care District 11/05/24 4



Summary of Proceedings - Minutes 
EAST KERN HEALTH CARE DISTRICT 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
Special Meeting of October 29, 2024, 4 p.m. 

MISSION STATEMENT: “Building health, well-being, and resiliency.” 

(Note: Motions are identified by maker’s name in bold First: Second)  

Video 
Time 
Code 

Item Action 

0:09 1. Pledge of
Allegiance

L. Peralta

0:31 2. Roll Call and Call
to Order

Present were: L. Peralta, K. Macedonio, and L. Patrick, and the 
meeting was called to order by Chair Macedonio at 4:02 p.m. 

2:15 3. Approval of
Agenda

The agenda was approved with the following changes: Item 6 was 
pulled for future updates and review. 

Motion:  Approve Agenda  
L Peralta: L. Patrick Motion Carried, 3-0 

3:57 4. Public Comment None. 
4:30 
pp 5 
of 
packet 

5. Community
Announcements

Community announcements include the following from Patty Orr, 
Mojave Desert News:  
October 31: Chamber of Commerce Trunk or Treat event. 
November 2: Run on the Runway at Mojave Air and Spaceport, 
starting at 8 AM. 
November 11: Veterans Day ceremony by American Legion Post 
476, starting at 11 AM at California City Cemetery. 
November 18: Tentative groundbreaking ceremony for a skate 
park at Central Park (confirmation pending). 
November 23: Second Annual Resource Spectacular at the Strata 
Center, 1-5 PM. 
Monthly Food Distribution: Starting October 22, with future dates 
on November 26, December 24, January 28, and February 25, 
2025, coordinated by CAP Food Bank and Safe Haven Kids 
League. 
December 21: Annual holiday toy giveaway by Waste 
Management at the Strata Center, 1-5 PM, alongside Safe Haven 
Kids League. 
November 12: Desert Rose Garden Club monthly meeting. 
November 23: Monthly cleanup at Inspiration Walk by the closed 
Farmers Market. 

6. Staff Reports Pulled 
9:30 7. Consent Calendar:

East Kern Health Care District 11/05/24 5Item 9A - 1



pp 6-11 
of 
packet 

pp 12-
17 
of 
packet 

pp 18-
23 
of 
packet 

pp 24 
of 
packet 

A. Minutes of 10/01/24

B. Approve Warrants

C. Financial Reports –
as of September 30,
2024

D. Deploy Additional
Security Package with
Golden Hills It ($30 Per
Month)

A. In approving the minutes, Chair Macedonio requested approval
for changes to the minutes pending clarification. The minutes had
no other comments.

B. Chair Macedonio provided an update on the approval of
warrants, explaining that due to the cancellation of the October 5
meeting, the team processed payments according to
administrative procedures. The check details on pages 12-15
match the prior board-reviewed bills. She highlighted an
adjustment for Socorro’s conference trip, where room expenses
were reduced, leading to a check replacement.

C. Eva provided a financial report covering several items as of the
end of September. The district recently moved to the operating
account to cover upcoming construction expenses. Aside from
cash and minor liabilities, the balance sheet shows limited
changes. Expenses include Mission Bank transactions and
checks from Bank of the Sierra. More property tax income is
expected in October and December, and the district's operating
expenses were minimal.

Chair Macedonio discussed the need for a formal policy and 
procedures for managing account balances and fund transfers. 
Eva agreed to draft a policy for board approval, with procedural 
details to be handled by staff.  

Additionally, Eva has started the audit process for the fiscal year 
ending June 2024, with initial communication underway with the 
audit firm.  

D. Chair Macedonio introduced a new security software option
that could detect potential breaches earlier. Although there is an
additional software cost, this would significantly enhance security.

Motion: Approve Consent Calendar.  
L Peralta: L Patrick. Motion Carried, 3-0. 

23:49 8. Continued
Business
A. LAFCO Annexation
Process Update

B. Ad Hoc Committee
Report

A. Tom reported that most documentation has been submitted to
LAFCO, with a few remaining adjustments to the municipal
services review. LAFCO will then issue a 30-day notice for agency
comments, and public hearings are expected by the end of the
year or early next year. Eva reviewed and updated the district's
financial data, ensuring it aligned with publicly posted audited
statements for accuracy.

This item and reports were information-only; no votes were taken. 

B. Chair Macedonio reported that the questionnaire had been
separated into two sections for community members and
healthcare professionals. The survey includes questions like

East Kern Health Care District 11/05/24 6Item 9A - 1



whether residents can access a healthcare provider within 20 
minutes, though in this rural district, a 20-minute drive covers 
about 20 miles, unlike shorter urban distances. The survey will be 
introduced at an October 31 event. 

This item and reports were information-only; no votes were taken. 
29:27 
pp 25-
33 
of 
packet 

9. New Business
A. Approval of
Contract with Western
Pacific Roofing For
9350 North Loop
Boulevard Property

B. Direction for
Roofing RFP at 9278
And 9306 North Loop
Boulevard Property

A. The board reviewed a proposal from Western Pacific Roofing
Corporation to repair the roof underlayment at the building located
at 9350. Western Pacific provided an estimate covering all labor,
materials, and related costs. Due to differing roof types, the board
plans to address roofing needs for other buildings separately
through an RFP.

Motion: Approval Of Contract with Western Pacific Roofing 
For 9350 North Loop Boulevard Property 
L Peralta: L Patrick. Motion Carried, 3-0 

B. The board reviewed a proposal on planning for roofing repairs
for two additional buildings, which require a formal bidding
process. The board discussed moving forward with preparing an
RFP to address these repairs.

A public comment was made about whether the district could 
contract directly with Western Pacific Roofing for additional roofing 
work after completing the 9350 building instead of initiating a new 
bidding process.  

General Counsel Alex Lemieux clarified that, typically, if the 
contract value exceeds $25,000, the district must follow the Public 
Works bidding process, which includes issuing an RFP and 
selecting the lowest qualified bid.  

The question was acknowledged as answered. 

This item and reports were information-only; no votes were taken. 
39:31 10. President’s

Comments
A. ACHD Certification

B. CSDA District of
Distinction Certification

11A. Chair Macedonio has begun conversations with the 
Association of California Healthcare Districts (ACHD) regarding 
board certification for current and incoming members and the 
district's ongoing pursuit of "District of Distinction" status with 
CSDA. Additionally, the district is working to meet ADA compliance 
requirements for its website as mandated by federal law. 

Chair Macedonio proposed a spreadsheet to track required 
certifications and board training needs. General Counsel Alex 
Lemieux suggested waiting until after new board members are 
sworn in to schedule group training on ethics and harassment to 
ensure all members meet their obligations efficiently. 

45:35 11. Directors’ 
Comments

It was noted Director Peralta recently attended a grant training 
(Grant 101) and participated in ad hoc meetings about the survey, 
with plans to complete the Grant 201 training. 

East Kern Health Care District 11/05/24 7Item 9A - 1



46:30 12. Future Agenda
Items
A. Logic Model

B. Surplus Land Act

The board plans to discuss the logic model and the Surplus Land 
Act for future agenda items. 

46:57 Adjournment Motion to Adjourn at 4:49 p.m. 
Motion Carried, 3-0 

East Kern Health Care District 11/05/24 8Item 9A - 1



DATE:  November 5, 2024 VENDOR PAYMENT LIST Board approval ___________ 

VENDOR MEMO LINE AMOUNT 

California Special Districts Assn Membership 4929 $1537.00 

City of California City - Water Act # 101730.03, 8101 Bay Ave, 
$70.00 
Act # 103347.01, 9300 N Loop, 
$321.84 

$391.84 

Lacson, Joselito, Designer 2024 – 1021 – Inv 2432 
9300-50 N Loop, Covered patio and 
walkway, $1250.00 
2024 – 1021 – Inv 2433 
Misc activites N Loop property, 
$1500.00 

$2750.00 

Miranda, Luciano 2024 – October, no number invoice $500.00 

Mobile Modular 2024 – 1015, Inv 2630291 
Negotiator needs to address with 
tenant 

$925.00 

Regional Government Services 2024 – 0930  
Inv 17517, $3242.88 
Inv 17518, $465.86 
Reconcile account to contract limits 

$3708.74 

Southern California Gas Co 2024 – 0911 to 1010, 049 013 9910 7 
9300 N Loop 
Reconcile account 

$17.48 

WM 2024 – 1001 to 1031, Inv 3942211-
4808-0 

$372.67 

8 items, 
Total $10,202.73 

East Kern Health Care District 11/05/24 9Item 9B



DATE:  November 5, 2024  DEBIT CARD PAYMENT LIST  Board approval ___________ 

VENDOR MEMO LINE AMOUNT 

U S P S 2024 – 0812 – Ridgecrest RH $3.15 

U S P S 2024 – 1018 – 100 forever stamps $73.00 

U S P S 2024 – 1104- Novato, CA and St 
Augustine, FL 

$11.70 

3 items, 
$87.85 

East Kern Health Care District 11/05/24 10
Item 9B



DATE:  November 5, 2024  PETTY CASH PAYMENT LIST  Board approval ___________ 

VENDOR MEMO LINE AMOUNT 

Barking Lot Animal Shelter Fund Raiser 
(Total raised for shelter $1275.00) 

$20.00 

U S P S 2024 – 0809 – 840-59130142-2-
5793160-2 

$4.95 

2 items,  
Total $24.85 

East Kern Health Care District 11/05/24 11Item 9B



October 31, 2024 
Trunk or Treat, First Baptist Church 

EKHCD survey sampling outcome 

1) 3 of 12 responses stated the immediate need was Asthma

2) Responses for needs included pediatrician, eye care, pharmacy and birth control/std
testing

3) Age range pf responders
• 25 to 34 – 3
• 35 to 44 – 5
• 45 to 54 – 2
• 65 to 74 – 2

4) 4 do not know where to go to access medical providers

5) 4 do not know where to go to access mental health providers

6) 8 do not know where to go to access information about substance abuse

7) 9 do not know where to go to access information about elder/senior care

8) 7 believe there are concerns about air/water/environmental conditions

9) 10 prefer in-person visits to virtual visits

10) 4 do not have a primary care physician

East Kern Health Care District 11/05/24 12
Item 10C



East Kern Health Care District 11/05/24 13
Item 11A



East Kern Health Care District 11/05/24 14
Item 11B



East Kern Health Care District 11/05/24 15

Item 11B



East Kern Health Care District 11/05/24 16

Item 11B



East Kern Health Care District 11/05/24 17

Item 11B



East Kern Health Care District 11/05/24 18Item 12C



East Kern Health Care District 11/05/24 19
Item 12C




